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Subject: Fwd: For Approval - Purchase of flags to replenish for Guest of Government Solomon Islands [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning

Apologies for the delay in sending this to you. Please find included approval to purchase Solomon Island flags.

Many thanks,

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: @pmc.gov.au>
Date: 3 June 2024 at 5:17:00 PM AEST
To: "Green, Alison" <Alison.Green@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: For Approval - Purchase of flags to replenish for  Guest of Government Solomon Islands
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Many thanks AG

From: Green, Alison <Alison.Green@pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 3 June 2024 4:54 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au>
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>; 

@pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: For Approval - Purchase of flags to replenish for Guest of Government Solomon Islands
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi

Purchase of flags as set out below is approved.

Alison

Alison Green
Assistant Secretary
Protocol and International Visits Branch

From: @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 3 June 2024 4:21 PM
To: Green, Alison <Alison.Green@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>; 

@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: For Approval - Purchase of flags to replenish for Guest of Government Solomon Islands
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon Alison,

As you are aware, we are reviewing our flag stock for the Guest of Government Visit by the Solomon
Islands. Please find included quote for which I seek your approval to spend for the commitment of
relevant money to order through Flagworld as our preferred supplier. Please note Flagworld have
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